
From: rr.feedback@planning.nsw.gov.au
To: RRD SE Resources Regulator Feedback Mailbox
Subject: Statutory review of Work Health and Safety (Mines and Petroleum Sites) laws 2020
Date: Monday, 23 March 2020 11:33:22 AM

Submission received:

Form Information
Site Name Resources regulator
Site Id 829309
Page
Standard
Name

Statutory review of Work Health and Safety (Mines and Petroleum Sites)
laws

Page
Standard Id

1189724

Page
Custom
Form
Name

WHS (MPS) laws review public consultation feedback form

Page
Custom
Form Id

1200625

Url https://www.resourcesregulator.nsw.gov.au/about-us/have-your-say/work-
health-safety-mines-and-petroleum-sites-act-and-regulation-review/public-
consultation-feedback-form

Submission
Id

1205822

Submission
Time

23 Mar 2020 11:32 am

Submission
IP Address

Name: Kent Flaherty
Email address:
Street address:
Postal address (if
different from
above):
Are you an
individual
representing an
organisation?:

Yes

If yes, please
provide the name
of the organisation
you are
representing:

Bengalla Mining Company

Privacy - Please
select your
preferred response I consent to my submission being published, including my identity

mailto:rr.feedback@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:rr.feedback@planning.nsw.gov.au


regarding your
submission:
Please provide a
valid reason/s for
the request to
exclude your
identity:
Do you have any
comments
regarding the WHS
(MPS) laws and
their national
context (see
questions
above)?  Please
clarify your
responses and give
reasons for your
view::
Do you have any
comments
regarding the WHS
(MPS) Act (see
questions
above)?  Please
clarify your
responses and give
reasons for your
view::

Do you have any
comments
regarding the WHS
(MPS)
Regulation?  Please
clarify your
responses and give
reasons for your
view::

Need to update Schedule 10; Clause 20; "Electrical Engineer" as it
currently says that the function is to "develop and review" the
standards and procedures. The statutory functions for Mining
Engineering Manager and the Electrical Engineering Manager say
"develop, supervise, monitor and review". The Electrical Engineering
Control Plan code of practice also says that "develop, supervise,
monitor and review" applies to all mining operations. Schedule 10;
Clause 20 Electrical Engineer should read "develop, supervise,
monitor and review the standards and procedures". This has also been
discussed within the Electrical Engineers Certificate of Competency
panel and has had support.




